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Grant, Peter

From: Kunkel, Mark '
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2000 10:48 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subiject: FW: Bill request

See below. | haven't responded.

Mark Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 266-0131 mark kunkel@legis.state.wi.us

—-Original Message-—

From: Moen, Lisa

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2000 3:26 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject:

Hi Mark,

Senator Grobschmidt would like 1999 LRB 4767/1 redrafted - school district use of educational technology block grants.
Please give me a call if you have any questions. Thanks.

Lisa Moen



1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB 71
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1 AN ACT to amend 44772 (2) (d) of the statutes; relating to: school district use of

2 educational technology block grants\./

T
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau C iAC‘H>

Under current law, the technology for educational achievement in Wisconsin
¥ board K{WWrovides various types of assistance to educational agencies,
including providing annual educational technology block grants to eligible school
districts. A school district may use the block grants for any purpose related to
educational technology, except that it may not use the grants to pay the salary or

% benefits of any school district employ '
Under this bill, in addition to using the block grants for the purpose specified
under current law, an eligible school district may use the block grants for any purpose
related to providing classrooms with access to telephone service, including wireless

service. As under current law, the block grants may not be used to pay the salary or
X benefits of any school district employef'

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
(D SEOTION 1. 44.72 (2) (&) of the statutes/4s afficted] by 1096 Wisdopein pet/9, is

4 amended to read:



U

1999 — 2000 Legislature ' -2 LRB-4767/1
MDXK:cjs:km

"BILL SECTION 1
44.72 (2) (d) A school district receiving a grant under par. (b) shall deposit the
moneys in a separate fund. The moneys may be used for any purpose related to

educational technology or to providing classrooms with access to telephone service,

including wireless service, except that a school district may not use the moneys to

pay the salary or benefits of any school district employef |

(END)




State of Wisconsin
 LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR
g'r_ﬁEPll:-lEN R. MILLER : MADISON, WI 53701-2037 tgat gﬁgj’ON: gggg ggﬁ:ggg;
January 5, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Grobschmidt
From: Peter R. Grant, Managing Attorney

Re: LRB-1664 School district use of educational technology block grants

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing. . :

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY i/JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions coﬁcerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 267-3362 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



